
4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Board of Directors Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, December 10, 2024/3:00 P.M.  

Videoconferencing is Available  
 “GoToMeeting” online conferencing 

  Email Rose Mary Cervantes for meeting Link 
 Rosec@movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Stanislaus Transportation Board Meeting 
Dec 10, 2024, 3:00 – 4:30 PM (America/Los Angeles) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/531486197 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 
531-486-197
United States:

+1 (571) 317-3122

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call –
Jeff Lambaren- Chairperson
Geri Vargas- Vice Chairperson
Lupe Aguilera-Director
Joyce Gandelman-Director
Yvonne Reynolds- Director

1

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org
mailto:Rosec@movestanislaus.org
https://meet.goto.com/531486197
tel:+15713173122,,531486197
https://meet.goto.com/install


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

Matters under the jurisdiction of the MOVE Board of Directors, and 
not on the agenda may be addressed by interested parties in the 
audience at the beginning of the regular agenda. Any member of 
the audience wishing to address the Board of Directors during the 
“Public Comments” period shall be permitted to be heard for up to 
five minutes or at the discretion of the Chair. 

4. Consent Calendar
A. Board of Directors Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of

November 19, 2024

Action: Approve Consent Calendar Item 

5. Action Item- Tony

A. Approve Adjustment to FY24/25 Budget -Pass Program
Non-Labor Expense from $20,000 to $30,000.

 Action: Approve Budget Adjustment 

6. CEO Report- Tony

A. Audit Firm (LSL)- Engagement Letter/Price Report
B. Website Development
C. Strategic Plan- Participants/Interview Questions

7. Comments by Rosa De Leon Park (Ex-Officio)

8. Comments by Board Members

9. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia

10. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia

11. Adjourn

3. Public Comments

2

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

January 21, 2025 
4701 Sisk Avenue Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 

3

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
10:00 AM Tuesday, November19, 2024 

Videoconferencing is Available  
 “GoToMeeting” online conferencing 

  Email Rose Mary Cervantes for meeting Link 
 Rosec@movestanislaus.org 

Move Stanislaus Transportation Board Meeting 
Nov 19, 2024, 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM (America/Los Angeles) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/436651493 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 

436-651-493
United States:+1 (872) 240-3212 

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
       https://meet.goto.com/install 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call –
Jeff Lambaren- Chairperson
Geri Vargas- Vice Chairperson
Lupe Aguilera-Director
Joyce Gandelman-Director
Yvonne Reynolds- Director

4

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org
mailto:Rosec@movestanislaus.org
https://meet.goto.com/436651493
tel:+18722403212,,436651493
https://meet.goto.com/install


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

 
 
 

3. Public Comments 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the MOVE Board of Directors, 
and not on the agenda may be addressed by interested 
parties in the audience at the beginning of the regular 
agenda. Any member of the audience wishing to address the 
Board of Directors during the “Public Comments” period shall 
be permitted to be heard for up to five minutes or at the 
discretion of the Chair. 
 
No Public Comments. 
 

4. Consent Calendar 
A. Review and Approve Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of   

October 15, 2024  
 
Board Action: A motion was made to approve the Board Meeting 
Minutes of October 15, 2024, from Director Vargas, with a second 
motion made by Director Reynolds.    
 
October 2024, Board Minutes- Passed, Director Gandelman, and 
Director Aguilera abstained. 
 

5. Action Item 
 
A. Safety, Injury, Illness, Violence Prevention Plan Amendments 

SB1167 Heat Illness Prevention (See Meeting Materials)  
 
The CEO provided an overview of MOVES Safety, Injury, Illness, 
Violence Prevention Plan (heat illness prevention). All California 
employers are required to have a heat illness prevention policy. 
Director Gandelman complimented the plan as well written.  
 
 
 
 

5

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

 
 Board Action: Approve the amendment with Director Reynold’s   

recommendation to update the date of Board Approval on the Title 
page of the Safety, Injury, Illness, Violence Prevention Plan.  

                     
Director Gandelman made a motion to approve. Director Reynolds   
made a second motion to approve.  

 
 Policy Amendments: Passed Unanimously  

 
 

6. CEO Report  
 
A. December Board Meeting (December 10th): Tony explained that 

there is limited availability at Redwood Café and for this reason 
the Board Meeting would take place on the second Tuesday of 
December instead of the third Tuesday.     

                                                                                                      
B. Volunteers Recognition Dinner (December 6th, Outback): Tony 

extended an invitation to the Board Members to attend the 
VetsVan dinner. If Directors are interested, they should contact 
Rose Mary.  
 

C. Audit Firm: Tony Hill participated in the StanCog auditors’ interview 
process. The field was narrowed down to three firms. StanCog’s 
management team intends to recommend to the StanCog Policy 
Board to send an offer to contract to LSL. Tony intends to request 
a proposal from LSL to perform MOVE’s yearly audits.  

 
D. Strategic Plan- Tony discussed the next steps as creating a list or         

persons to interview and developing interview questions. 
 

7. Comments by Rosa De Leon Park (Ex-Officio) 
Not Present 
 

8. Comments by Board Members 
Director Aguilera inquired about having Mrs. Mickey Peabody join the 
Board of Directors for a ride in the vehicle that is dedicated to both 
her and Ms. Kenoyer. It was mentioned it would be nice to arrange 
the ride as part of the Board dinner on December 10, 2024.  
 

6

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

9. MOVE Public Outreach & Program Reports  
Alicia mentioned how there was an outreach recognition for 
Stanislaus County caregivers. 
 
Program Reports 
 
Bridges: Kristin mentioned everything is going as planned. Jeff 
Lambaren suggested revising the goals starting at the beginning of 
the fiscal year.   

          
Care Cruisers: Ecolane will start December 2nd. 
 
VetsVan: Goals will be revised. The three Ioniqs are now wrapped.  
 
ADA: Alicia mentioned how the Eligibility report was missing due to 
switching to a new program GetGoing Cloud.  
 
Travel Training: Nine successfully completed training for second 
language clients. We also offer this program to seniors and clients 
with disabilities.  
 
Pass: There are 137 clients. During December 2024 StanRTA bus 
services are free through the entire month.   
 

     Adjourn 
 

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 
December 10, 2024 
4701 Sisk Avenue Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 
 
 
 

 
Rose Mary Cervantes 

Interim Office Administrator 

7

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


MOVE Stanislaus Transportation

Budget FY 24‐25

Actuals Projected Budget

Jul-Dec 23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Revenue

   411000 5310 Revenue 30,618              263,100           187,437 

   413000 Measure L Revenue 600,105           1,152,200        1,358,787 

   413500 Measure L Regional Revenue 981                     981                      - 

   414000 TDA Revenue 1,206,620           1,206,620        1,451,425 

   414050 SEC Contract Revenue or TDA Regional                         -              290,000           300,749 

   415300 Private Donations 3,553                  7,100                      - 

Total Revenue  $       1,841,877  $       2,920,001  $    3,298,397 

Gross Profit  $       1,841,877           2,920,001        3,298,397 

Expenditures

   512010 Interest Expense 751                     751                      - 

   512111 Marketing 14,982                25,000           100,000 

   513000 Consulting

      513100 Accounting Services 20,297                75,000             75,000 

         513110 Audit                         -                10,000             15,000 

      Total 513100 Accounting Services  $           20,297  $            85,000  $         90,000 

      513200 IT Services 6,769                13,500             20,000 

      513300 Legal Services 5,034                10,100             30,000 

      513400 Management Consulting 29,170                41,170             80,000 

      513500 Human Resources Svc 36,199                37,400             25,000 

   Total 513000 Consulting  $           97,469  $          187,170  $       245,000 

   514000 Employee Mileage 3,705                  7,400               7,800 

   514010 Employee Development 2,297                  4,600             13,000 

   515000 Facilities

      515002 Facilities Expense 59,402              122,000           147,281 

   Total 515000 Facilities  $           59,402  $          122,000  $       147,281 

   516000 Insurance 6,183 18,000             18,900 

      516100 Directors & Officers 1,718 

      516200 General Liability 1,129 

      516400 Automobile               22,993                24,516             25,742 

   Total 516000 Insurance  $           32,024  $            42,516  $         44,642 

   517000 Internet 883                  2,100               2,200 

   518000 Minor Computer & Software 2,417                  4,800             20,000 

   519000 Misc. Office Expense 21,723                36,700             50,000 

   519010 Translation Services 482                  1,000               2,000 

   520000 Office Supplies 1,967                  3,900               8,000 

   521000 Payroll

      521100 Wage & Salary 561,004           1,192,843        1,415,680 

      521200 Payroll Tax 44,044                95,400           116,086 

      521300 W/C Insurance 827                  3,100               3,700 

      521400 Payroll Processing 1,468                  2,900               4,350 

   Total 521000 Payroll  $          607,342  $       1,294,243  $    1,539,816 

   522000 Employee Fringe Benefits

      522100 Dental 13,434                24,600             30,577 

      522200 Medical 141,704              257,600           355,730 

      522300 Retirement 19,880                47,600             55,667 

8



MOVE Stanislaus Transportation

Budget FY 24‐25

Actuals Projected Budget

Jul-Dec 23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

         522305 Retirement Administration                  5,000               5,250 

      Total 522300 Retirement  $           19,880  $            52,600  $         60,917 

   Total 522000 Employee Fringe Benefits  $          175,018  $          334,800  $       447,224 

   523000 Phones - Cellular 3,947                  7,900             11,000 

   524000 Phones - Desk 2,319                  4,600               4,800 

   525000 Postage 2,531                  5,100               5,400 

   526000 Taxes, Licenses, Permits & Dues 1,573                  3,100               3,100 

   527000 Travel                 3,835                  7,700             15,000 

   528050 Fuel               26,795                53,600             56,280 

   528100 Maintenance - Vehicle               18,566                37,100             41,455 

   610000 Program Expenses

      610050 Program Software                 1,950                20,000             20,000 

      611000 BRIDGES Mileage Reimbursement               72,922              145,800           150,000 

      612000 Care Cruisers                 7,204                14,400             14,400 

      614000 VetsVan Expenses               19,977                40,000             40,000 

      616000 PASS                 9,622                20,000             20,000 

      618000 Comm Prtnrs - ML                    189                     189                      - 

      619000 Education/Training Scholarships                         -                         -             15,000 

      619100 VOGO                      87                       87                      - 

   Total 610000 Program Expenses  $          111,951  $          240,476  $       259,400 

   680050 Indirect ML Expenses                         -                         -                      - 

   690050 Contingency                         -                         -           275,000 

Total Expenditures  $       1,191,979  $       2,426,556  $    3,298,398 

Net Operating Revenue  $          649,898  $          493,444  $                (0)

Other Revenue

   Z31000 Temporary Capital Holding             298,660              298,660           554,325 

   Z32000 Capital Contributions               72,495                69,903                      - 

Total Other Revenue  $          371,155  $          368,563  $       554,325 

Other Expenditures

   710000 Depreciation 22,218                44,400 

   720000 Amortization                 3,284                  6,600                      - 

   Z22000 Temporary Asset Holding             195,156              191,918           725,000 

   Z310000 Temporary Reserve Holding             298,660              298,660           443,816 

Total Other Expenditures  $          519,318  $          541,578  $    1,168,816 

Net Other Revenue  $        (148,163)  $         (173,015)  $     (614,491)

Net Revenue  $          501,736  $          320,430  $     (614,491)

TDA Carryover to Use as Revenue In Budget Year
Current Year TDA Claim           1,505,280        1,505,750 

Prior Year TDA Carryover Op & Cap              243,707           614,492 

Total TDA Funds Available           1,748,987        2,120,242 

Total Expenditures Op & Cap - Est           2,917,134        4,467,214 

Less Expenditures  from Non-TDA sources - Est          (1,782,639)      (2,409,275)

Total TDA Expenditures           1,134,495        2,120,241 

Current Year TDA Carryover              614,492                     0 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 327 332 334 337 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 333

Goal by 6/30/24 (Eligible Riders) 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325

Unduplicated Riders this Month 109 112 112 111 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111

Service Provision 

Total Miles Reimbursed 25,186 23,306 25,712 26,430 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,634                 

Total Trips Reimbursed 2,768 2,711 2,841 2,888 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,208                    

Medical Trips 885 817 908 915 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,525                       

Grocery/Rx 882 789 813 858 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,342                       

Life Trips 1,000 1,104 1,120 1,114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,338                       

Reimbursement

Online Submittal % (Clients) 38% 40% 41% 43% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 41%

Goal by 6/30/24  (Online Submittal % Clients) 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%

Manually by Staff Submittal % 62% 60% 59% 57% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 60%

Total Amount Reimbursed $12,575.50 $11,653.25 $12,855.85 $13,215.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,299.65

Avg Reimbursement per Trip $4.54 $4.30 $4.53 $4.58 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $4.46

Drivers Statistics

Total Eligible Drivers 131 136 135 132 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134

MOVE Board of Directors
BRIDGES Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

33



Jul-24 Aug-27 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics (#43 Agency Summary Report by Month or #18 Clients/Volunteers Membership by Month) Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 643 664 683 716 728 687

Goal by 6/30/25  (Eligible Riders) 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550

Unduplicated Riders this Month 93 113 81 91 77 91

Service Provision (#32G Trip & Service Provision 5310 Report & Report 21)

Service Days 22 22 20 23 18 21

Passenger Miles (Passengers on Vehicle) 2,987 2,208 2,989 3,508           2,782           14,474                

Deadhead Miles (No Passengers on Vehicle) 4,758 5,290 4,270 4,867           3,923           23,108                

Total Miles 7,745 7,498 7,259 8,375           6,705           37,582                

One-Way Trip Statistics  (#32G Trip & Service Provision 5310 Report)

One Way Trips Requested 589 590 583 641 537 2,940

One Way Trips Completed 401 392 353 388 323 1,857

Goal by 6/30/25 (One-way Trips Completed) 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 10,080

Percentage of One Way Trips Canceled 32% 34% 39% 39% 41% 2
Drivers Statistics  (#43 Agency Summary Report by Month or #18 Clients/Volunteers Membership by Month)

Total Active Drivers 5 4 4 4 4 4

Active Staff Drivers 4 3 4 4 4 4

Active Volunteer Drivers 1 1 0 0 0 0

Unduplicated Volunteer Drivers this Month 1 1 0 0 0 0

*Goal based on 3 paid drivers completing 2 rides per hour per driver per day

MOVE Board of Directors

Care Cruisers Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

0

34



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 356 365 388 391 400 380
Goal by 6/30/24 (Eligible Riders) 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275
Unduplicated Riders this Month 76 70 85 74 55 72

Service Provisions
Service Days 22 22 20 23 18 105

Total Miles 14,458 12,623 9,907 12,475 9,814            59,277
One-Way Trip Statistics

One Way Trips Requested 316 319 312 392 252 1,591
One Way Trips Completed 242 247 214 255 171 1,129

Goal by 6/30/24 (One-way Trips Completed) 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2,400
Percentage of One Way Trips Canceled 23% 23% 31% 35% 32%

Driver Statistics
Total Active Drivers 23 23 23 23 23 23

Goal by 6/30/24  (Volunteer Drivers) 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
New Drivers 2 0 0 0 0 0

Unduplicated Drivers this Month 14 16 13 12 14 14
* Goal based on 5 vehicles

MOVE Board of Directors
VetsVan Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

0

35



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
TRAVEL TRAINING

Successful Completion 33 15 8 9 21 86
CLIENT Profile

GOAL: Increase Referrals for People with Disabilites 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 144
Person with Disabilities 1 0 0 2 1 4

Senior 60+ 0 0 0 0 0 0
English as Second Language 32 8 8 7 20 75

StanRTA-area Client 33 8 5 1 15 62
Turlock-area Client 0 0 3 3 6 27

EDUCATION & OUTREACH
GOAL: Outreach to Senior, Day, School Programs 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 60

TOTAL Events/Presentations/Agency Contacts 6 4 0 0 0 10
Senior 60+ 4 3 2 0 6 15

Day Program 0 0 0 0 0 0
School Transition Program 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 2 1 1 0 2 6

MOVE Board of Directors
Travel Training & Outreach Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

36



PROGRAM STATISTICS

MOVE

ADA Direct Ticket Funding 

Downtown Street Team  

CalPride Stanislaus    

Oakdale Family Center for Human Service 

Salvation Army

GOAL:  Increase Recipients by 50 per month

Total Tickets Provided

Total Actual  PASS Expenditure

Budgeted Expenditure

Average Cost per Client

`
** Tickets are purchased the month before for mailing purposes July & December 2023 are Free Fare Month.  No Tickets Purchased. 

$5,000.00

$0.00 $2.84 $2.03 $1.67 $1.72 $0.00

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

1474 1564

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

$0.00 $1,584.50 $2,595.00 $2,710.00 $2,495.00 $0.00

00 1248 1563

0 50 50 50 50 0 50 50

0

50 50 50 50 500

0 200 250 300 279

0 0 0 0 0 0

100

0 356 100 100 100 0

0 0 100 100 100 0

0 555 445 451 455 0

00 137 137 137 137

Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD

MOVE Board of Directors
PASS Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

Jul-24 Free Fare Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Free Fare Jan-25

37


	Agenda MOVE Board of Directors Meeting December 10. 2024
	1. Call to Order
	3. Public Comments
	4. Consent Calendar
	9. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia
	10. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia
	11. Adjourn
	Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

	MOVE Board of Directors Meeting Minutes November 19. 2024F 
	1. Call to Order
	3. Public Comments
	4. Consent Calendar
	9. MOVE Public Outreach & Program Reports
	Alicia mentioned how there was an outreach recognition for Stanislaus County caregivers.
	Program Reports
	Bridges: Kristin mentioned everything is going as planned. Jeff Lambaren suggested revising the goals starting at the beginning of the fiscal year.
	Care Cruisers: Ecolane will start December 2nd.
	VetsVan: Goals will be revised. The three Ioniqs are now wrapped.
	ADA: Alicia mentioned how the Eligibility report was missing due to switching to a new program GetGoing Cloud.
	Travel Training: Nine successfully completed training for second language clients. We also offer this program to seniors and clients with disabilities.
	Pass: There are 137 clients. During December 2024 StanRTA bus services are free through the entire month.
	Adjourn
	Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

	MOVE FY 24-25 Budget for May 2024 Board Packet
	Xerox Scan_12032024155420
	Strategic Planning
	BRIDGES Monthy Report Nov 24
	Care Cruisers Monthly Report November 24
	VV Monthly Report nov 24
	Travel training 2024 NOV 24
	PASS Report Nov 24



